TO: GAHS SENIOR GIRLS SOCCER
PLAYERS

FROM: GIRLS SOCCER BOOSTERS

SUBJECT: SCHOLARSHIP
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Dear Graduating Senior:

The Girls Soccer Boosters are pleased to announce that they will be
offering a scholarship to one graduating senior girl who has played varsity

soccer for at least two years at Greencastle Antrim High School.

Please fill out and return the application no later than April 1%
Leave the completed application at the school’s guidance office. All
applications will be reviewed by a scholarship committee. The successful
applicant will receive a check in the amount of $500.00 made payable to
the college they will be attending. The scholarship will be presented at
the awards day assembly in May.

Good Luck!
Greencastle Antrim Girls Soccer Boosters

Scholarship Committee



GREENCASTLE ANTRIM GIRLS SOCCER

NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE

PARENT/GUARDIAN NAME(S)

YEARS ATTENDING GAHS
YEARS PLAYING HS SOCCER
YEARS LETTERED IN SOCCER
FINAL GPA



Have you been accepted at a college or higher learning institute?

If yes, which institute will you be attending

Address of institute

What semester will vou begin?

How many vears are you planning to attend?

Have vou received any other scholarships?

If yes, please list Scholarship and amount:




What extracurricular activities or community service projects have you been

involved in, and how have they shaped you as a person? Please include any

activities or projects in and/or out of school.

What inspired you to start playing soccer, and how has your passion for the sport

evolved over the vears?




What are your academic and career goals, and how does soccer fit into your

future plans?




Describe a time you faced a setback and what you learned from it.




